CORRESPONDENCE
NOV 05, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 00102-14

Angela Charles

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk

Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2014 4:48 PM

To: ‘Jon Moyle' (jmoyle@moylelaw.com)

Cc: Myndi Qualls (mqualls@moylelaw.com); Martha Barrera
Subject: RE: Notification of Duplicate Filing - (Email ID = 3252)
Mr. Moyle:

Thank you for providing the additional information. A copy of the following e-mail was provided to
Ms. Qualls moments ago. | hope you find this information helpful.

Ms. Qualls:

Thank you for bringing this matter to our attention. It appears the motion to strike was
filed 3 times. The first two referenced Docket 140007. The first one was accepted as a
filing and assigned DN 06201-14. The second version was rejected as it was a duplicate
of DN 06201-14. The third version was corrected to reflect Docket 140001. The
corrected version was assigned DN 06202-14. Per a request from atty Barrera, we have
moved DN 06201-14 from Docket 140007 to Docket 140001. Since DN 16201-14 had
already been accepted as a filing, we are unable to remove it from the docket, but DN
06202-14 corrects that filing, and atty Barrera’s memo (DN 06205-14) provides
clarification. | hope you find this information helpful.

Dorothy Menasco

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Jon Moyle [mailto:jmoyle@moylelaw.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2014 4:14 PM

To: Records Clerk

Cc: Myndi Qualls

Subject: RE: Notification of Duplicate Filing - (Email ID = 3252)

The first filing was styled incorrectly in the 07 docket; the second filing is styled, correctly, in the 01 docket. Hope this
helps. Jon

Jon C. Moyle
jimoyle@moylelaw.com



FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
NOV 05, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 00102-14


From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US] On Behalf Of Records Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2014 4:11 PM

To: Jon Moyle

Subject: Notification of Duplicate Filing - (Email ID = 3252)

The document presented has been reviewed by the Office of Commission Clerk and found to be ineligible for e-
filing because it is a duplicate of DN 06201-14.

If you have any questions, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk at clerk@psc.state.fl.us.




CORRESPONDENCE
NOV 05, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 00102-14

Angela Charles

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk

Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2014 4:45 PM

To: Myndi Qualls (mqualls@moylelaw.com)

Cc: Martha Barrera

Subject: FW: Document Filing Error - Dockets 140001 / 140007
Ms. Qualls:

Thank you for bringing this matter to our attention. It appears the motion to strike was filed 3

times. The first two referenced Docket 140007. The first one was accepted as a filing and assigned
DN 06201-14. The second version was rejected as it was a duplicate of DN 06201-14. The third
version was corrected to reflect Docket 140001. The corrected version was assigned DN 06202-

14. Per a request from atty Barrera, we have moved DN 06201-14 from Docket 140007 to Docket
140001. Since DN 16201-14 had already been accepted as a filing, we are unable to remove it from the
docket, but DN 06202-14 corrects that filing, and atty Barrera’s memo (DN 06205-14) provides
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

From: Myndi Qualls [mailto:mgualls@moylelaw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2014 3:56 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: DOcument Filing Error

We filed a document under the wrong case number 140007, it was FIPUGs Motion to Strike FPL’s Request. If possible
please remove it from that docket. | have refiled a corrected version in the appropriate case which is 140001.

Thank You.

Myndi R. Qualls
mqualls@moylelaw.com

Moyle

LAW FIEM
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Moyle Law Firm, PA

The Perkins House ¢ 118 N. Gadsden St
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Phone: 850.681.3828 * Fax 850.681.8788



CORRESPONDENCE
NOV 05, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 00102-14

Angela Charles

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2014 4:11 PM

To: '/moyle@moylelaw.com'’

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

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2014 3:38 PM

To: Angela Charles

Subject: FW: Notification of Duplicate Filing - (Email ID = 3249)

For parties correspondence.

Docket 140007-El

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2014 3:37 PM

To: 'WOODS.MONICA@leg.state.fl.us'

Subject: Notification of Duplicate Filing - (Email ID = 3249)

The document presented has been reviewed by the Office of Commission Clerk and found to be ineligible for e-
filing because it is a duplicate of DN 06199-14.

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
OCT 08, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 00102-14

Angela Charles

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Wednesday, October 08, 2014 8:23 AM
To: Crystal Card

Cc: Angela Charles

Subject: FW: 140007-El - Withdrawal as Party
Crystal,

Please place the below e-mail in parties correspondence.
Thank you.

Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician
Florida Public Service Commission

Office of Commission Clerk

Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(850) 413-6824

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Wednesday, October 08, 2014 8:22 AM
To: Charles Murphy

Cc: Robert Graves

Subject: RE: 140007-El - Withdrawal as Party

| have changed in CMS parties Desoto County/Robert Wright/John LaVia from a party of record to an
interested party.

Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician
Florida Public Service Commission

Office of Commission Clerk

Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(850) 413-6824

From: Charles Murphy

Sent: Monday, October 06, 2014 2:42 PM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Robert Graves

Subject: RE: 140007-El - Withdrawal as Party

That sounds good to me, if Robert agrees.

From: Marguerite McLean
Sent: Monday, October 06, 2014 2:41 PM
To: Charles Murphy


FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
OCT 08, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 00102-14


Cc: Robert Graves
Subject: RE: 140007-El - Withdrawal as Party

| can keep them in the parties list as interested parties and not parties of record.

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

Sent: Monday, October 06, 2014 2:40 PM

To: Marguerite McLean; Robert Graves
Subject: RE: 140007-El - Withdrawal as Party

They are not parties. Is there an interested persons option?

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Monday, October 06, 2014 2:00 PM
To: Robert Graves

Cc: Charles Murphy

Subject: 140007-El - Withdrawal as Party

Robert,

Desoto County filed a notice of withdrawal as a party (see attachment to e-mail).

Do you want the clerk’s Office to delete Desoto County/Robert Wright/John LaVia from the parties list in CMS
2

Thanks,

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
JUL 09, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 00102-14

Crystal Card

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk

Sent: Wednesday, July 09, 2014 12:06 PM

To: '‘Matthew.Bernier@duke-energy.com’

Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 2216)

The document presented has been reviewed by the Office of Commission Clerk and found to be ineligible
for E-filing for one or more of the following reasons:

1. The document is unsigned. Documents may be signed by typing “s/”, “/s” or “/s/” followed by the
signatory, i.e., /s/ First M. Last.

2. The document is not in compliance with the Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) filing rules listed
on the FPSC's Web Based Electronic Filing Requirements.

3. The document is ineligible for E-filing.
a) ldentified as ineligible in the docket’s Order Establishing Procedure.
b) Must be accompanied by a fee or payment.
c) Contains proprietary confidential business information.

If you have any questions, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk at clerk@psc.state.fl.us.

Thisfiling had not yet been processed and, based on your telephonerequest, isbeing rgected
because the wrong certificate of servicewasincluded. Giveour officeacall if you have any
questions.

Docket 140007


FPSC Commission Clerk
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APPENDED
JAN 06, 2014 - 9:06 AM
DOCUMENT NO. 00102-14

Crystal Card
I
From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Friday, January 03, 2014 5:39 PM
To: 'matthew.bernier@duke-energy.com’
Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 980)

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
a) Identified as ineligible in the docket’s Order Establishing Procedure.
b) Must be accompanied by a fee or payment.
c) Contains proprietary confidential business information.

If you have any questions, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk at clerk@psc.state.fl.us.

This document appears to be a duplicate of DN 00045-14 in Docket 140007.
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APPENDED
JAN 06, 2014 - 9:06 AM
DOCUMENT NO. 00102-14




